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0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

January 16, 1970

Imperial American Management Co.
507 Midland Savings Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Darol K. Ramey
Gentlemen:

This office recently placed your Susan Federal No. 1 located
in Unit A of Section 18, T-23-S, R-38-E in the Drinkard Pool.
This well is evidently a dual completion in the Drinkard and
Abo formations, since production has been reported for both
zones. Our placing this well in the Drinkard Pool will enable
you to produce the well from both these zones, and the well
will be considered a single Drinkard-Abo completion.

On Form C-11S, Monthly Operator's Report, please report all
production from both zones under the Drinkard Pool section
and drop all reporting under the Wantz Abo.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc



